THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

Public Works Department

James V. Chisholm, City Manager

FROM: Jim Nelson, P.E., City Engineer

THROUGH: Andrew Holmes, P.E., Public Works Director@/ﬁ/}/
DATE: December 13, 2018

SUBJECT: Manatee Island Day Dock Repair — Acceptance of Construction Contract
City Project Number 2018-006

REQUEST

Public Works is requesting City Commission to authorize the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute a
Construction Contract with the lowest responsive bidder, Samsula Waste, Inc. dba Samsula Marine
Division, 2455 Tomoka Farms Rd., Port Orange, FL. 32128 in the amount of $89,162.00 for the Manatee
Island day dock repair.

PURPOSE

This item provides for the repair of the Manatee Island Day Dock that sustained piling and boardwalk
damage during Hurricane Irma. The pier abruptly lifted as result of the storm surge generated during
Hurricane Irma, destroying components of the pier, including the aluminum gangway from the wooden
boardwalk to the floating dock.

CONSIDERATION

A portion of this dock has been compromised and is no longer accessible to the public. Since this damaged
occurred during Hurricane Irma the project is potentially eligible for 75% ($66,871.50) cost share from
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and an additional 12.5% ($11,145.25) cost share from
the State of Florida. Nine (9) construction bids were received on December 10, 2018, with Samsula Marine
Division being the lowest responsive bidder. The construction bid summary is as follows:

Contractor Bid Amount
Samsula Marine Division 8$89,162.00

A.G. Pifer Construction $113,652.41
Live Flyer $119,335.00
S.E. Cline Construction $127,907.18
Underwater Engineer Services Inc.  $147,343.00
Sieg & Ambachtsheer, Inc. $155,550.00
Brothers' Construction, Inc. $166.700.00
Saboungi Construction $171,740.00
Midcoast Construction $174.,000.00

FUNDING

Funding in the amount of $78,016.75 is available in the FEMA — Hurricane Irma Fund account 195-950000-
539-565000-951702 and $11,145.25 in the General Fund (001).
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RECOMMENDATION

Deputy Public Works Director is recommending the City Commission authorize the Mayor and the City
Clerk to execute a Construction Contract with the lowest responsive bidder, Samsula Waste, Inc. dba
Samsula Marine Division, in the amount of $89,162.00 for the Manatee Island day dock repair.

ANTICIPATED IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE

Award Contract Jan 2019
Preconstruction Meeting Feb 2019
Issue Notice to Proceed Feb 2019
Construction Completion May 2019
ATTACHMENTS

1) Agenda Summary
2) Contract

3) Sufficiency of Funds
4) Vendor Mail out

5) Bid Tab

6) Bid Recap
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